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Virtually There 
Virtually There provides a convenient way for travelers to view all their important travel 
information in one Web-based location – simplifying the travel experience.  

Via the Web interface, users can view and print: 

 eItinerary – available 24-hours after travel on last segment  

 eTicket Receipt – available 13 months after ticketed  

 eInvoice – available 90 days after ticketed  

Along with this important travel and expense information, travelers can access: 

 Travel alerts 

 Flight notification and tracking 

 Visa and passport information 

 Destination content 

 Currency converter 

Virtually There provides travel information when and where travelers need it by making the 
information accessible from the Internet, a Blackberry or PDA. The site also enables adding 
travel data directly to a desktop calendar. 

Email notification sent to the traveler 

From: TRAVELFOCUS [mailto:reservations@travelfocus.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 4:26 PM 
To: EmployeeTravel; Sarah Thomas; Kevin Bird; freddiegeorge@gmail.com; Freddie George 
Subject: Travel Reservation August 26 for GEORGE

TRAVELFOCUS is pleased to deliver your complete travel itinerary through Sabre® Virtually There®. 

Click here to access your reservation on the web or a mobile device.

Virtually There® allows you to review or print your reservations, as well as:

� Register for trip reminders and cancellation/delay notifications 
� View maps & driving directions 
� Review city guides & restaurant recommendations 
� Get up-to-date weather and much more! 

You may also access your reservation on the web or from your mobile device at www.virtuallythere.
com. Simply enter your last name and the six-character reservation code provided to you by 
TRAVELFOCUS. As a security measure, you will be prompted to enter your e-mail address or a 
password that TRAVELFOCUS may have provided to you. If you have any question about which e-
mail address to use, we recommend that you use the one that received this e-mail.

If the "click here" link isn't supported by your mobile e-mail program, click this link or paste it into 
your mobile web browser: 

http://www.sabremobile.com/view_pnr.wml?
host=1W&pnr=CBIMGI042KNO&name=GEORGE&language=0&email=2

Clicking Here Will Display
 Your Current Itinerary



Traveler’s trip review 

 

 
 

Comments

eTicket Receipt
eInvoice 

More Detail Section
When Opened

Quick Click Bar  

cchillstrom
Text Box
Use The Airline Confirmation While Obtaining A Boarding Pass.



Additional Car And Hotel Information
For Additional Information 
(Like Airport On Prior Page)

eTicket Receipt



Electronic 
Invoice

This Link Will Display Further Details

To See Full Information Contined Go
To The Next Page



The Full Invoice 
 With Description 

Total




